NG
fﬂ % Department of Education

%,
g % Region VI -Western Visayas
.%( & DIVISION OF AKLAN
o ¢ Arch. G.M. Reyes Street, Kalibo, Aklan

MEMORANDUM NO. 372 s, o/

To: Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/Principals-in-Charge of the District/Head

Teacher-in-Charge of the District
Other Personnel Concemed

v /’c

From: Di. S ADOR O. OC O, Jr., CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: DISSEMINATING A SUGGESTIVE TRAINING MATRIX FOR THE OCTOBER
2018 SCHOOL SEMESTRAL BREAK IN-SERVICE TRAINING

Date: Ociober 09, 2018

This is to inform the field regarding the Suggestive Tralning Matrix for the October
2018 School Semestral Break In-Service Training per attached copy hereto enclosed,

School Heads are encouraged to enhance the development of the said Matrix,
according to the context of the Developmental Prioritles being addressed.

Public Schoois District Supervisors and other District Leaders are advised to send a
copy of both District prepared and School prepared training matrices before the activity
wouid start or not later than October 17, 2018, c/o Mr. Roland F. Democrito, emailed at:
roland.democriio@deped.gov.ph

Education Program Supervisors, Education Specialists and other Division Personnel
concerned shall monitor the activities of their adopted districts.

Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum is desired.
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